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From: 
	

H <hrod17@clintonemail.com> 
Sent: 
	

Friday, November 26, 2010 8:44 AM 
To: 
	

'millscd@state.gov' 
Subject: 
	

Re: Jeffs Wiki Leaks Calls to your folks> > » 

I will call btw 11-12. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Mills, Cheryl D <MillsCD@state.gov> 
To: H 

Sent: Fri Nov 26 07:45:44 2010 

Subject: FW: Jeff's Wiki Leaks Calls to your folks»» 

Am in office today. 

Meetings at 8:30am, 9am, 9:30, 10am and then none b/w 11am - 2pm. 

cdm 

	Original Message-- 
From: Mull, Stephen D 
Sent: Friday, November 26, 2010 7:42 AM 

To: Mills, Cheryl D; Abedin, Huma; Sullivan, Jacob J; Macmanus, Joseph E; S_SpecialAssistants 
Cc: Blakeman, Chat (01G); WikiLeaks WG; SES_4 
Subject: FW: Jeff's Wiki Leaks Calls to your folks>>» 

Fyi, readout of Jeff Feltman's calls with GCC counterparts 

	Original Message---- 
From: Sanderson, Janet A 
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2010 20:02 PM 
To: Mull, Stephen D 
Subject: Fw: Jeff s Wiki Leaks Calls to your folks»» 

Update on calls. You have the UAE one. Janet 

Janet A. Sanderson 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Bureau of Near East Affairs 
Department of State 
202-647-7166 

	Original Message --- 
From: Sanderson, Janet A 

To: Smith, James B; Ziadeh, Susan L; LeBaron, Joseph E; Schmierer, Richard J; Hurtado, L Victor (Muscat); Olson, Richard 
G; Greene, Douglas C 

Sent: Thu Nov 25 14:14:13 2010 
Subject: Jeff's Wiki Leaks Calls to your folks»» 
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He did Kuwait earlier today. ABZ is on a plane somewhere. 
Cheers. (not.) 

SBU 
This email is UNCLASSIFIED 

Janet A. Sanderson 
Deputy Assistant Secretary 
Bureau of Near East Affairs 
Department of State 
Tel: 202-647-7166 

	Original Message---- 
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 
Sent: Thursday, November 25, 2010 2:01 PM 

To: Sanderson, Janet A; Holtz, Greta C (NEA); Bondy, Steven C; Specht, Linda 
Subject: Re: Saudi Arabia 

1 .4(B) 
1 .4(D) 
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Jeffrey Feltman 

	Original Message --- 
From: Feltman, Jeffrey D 

To: Sanderson, Janet A; Holtz, Greta C (NEA); Bondy, Steven C; Specht, Linda 
Sent: Thu Nov 25 11:38:56 2010 
Subject: Qatar and Bahrain 
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Jeffrey Feltman 
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